ATEN Technology, Inc., dba IOGEAR
15365 Barranca Pkwy Irvine, CA 92618, USA
Tel: (949) 453-8782 1404 Fax: (949) 453-8785

Date: 2017-07-12

To: Federal Communication Commission

Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir/Madam,

We, ATEN Technology, Inc., dba IOGEAR Hereby declares the following statement that,
all these models have the same PCB except the video input& output ports are different,
GWLRHDTX, GWLRHDRX are equipped with the HDMI port, GWLRDVITX,
GWLRDVIRX are equipped with the DVI port, GWLRVGATX, GWLRVGARX are equipped
with the VGA port, GWHD4K3, GWLRHD4KS3 are equipped with the HDMI(4K3) port,
GWHD4K6, GWLRHD4KG6 are equipped with the HDMI(4K6) port.

Product name: Ultra Long Range Wireless Video Extender

Model No.: GWLRHDTX, GWLRHDRX, GWLRDVITX, GWLRDVIRX, GWLRVGATX,
GWLRVGARX, GWHD4K3, GWLRHD4K3, GWHD4K6, GWLRHD4K6

FCC ID: QLEGWLR

IC: 8740A-GWLR

Sincerely,
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Name: Joseph Zhang/ Senior Product Manager



Company: 15365 Barranca Pkwy Irvine, CA 92618, USA
Tel: (949) 453-8782 1404

Fax: (949) 453-8785

E-mail: jzhang@iogear.com



